
 
VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

AGENDA 
Wednesday, September 8, 2021, at 6:00 P.M. 

 
The monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of the Vista Fire Protection District will be held 
in person at Fire Station No. 5, 2009 South Melrose Dr., Vista, CA 92081. 
 
Members of the public wishing to address the Board may do so under Agenda Item III. 

 
I. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THIS MEETING’S AGENDA 
 
III. OPEN DISCUSSION WITH THE BOARD 
 

The Board invites District Residents and others in attendance to address the Board on any 
matter of public concern related to the District’s business. 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 

The Board will review for approval the draft minutes of the District’s monthly meeting held, on 
August 11. 
 

V. FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

A. District Fire Inspector’s Report. Fire Inspector Jeremy Nichols will provide results of 
activities in August, in addition to proposed activities for September. 

 
B. Fire Marshalls Report. Deputy Fire Chief Craig Usher will present for the Board’s review a 

list of pending and approved projects for properties located within the District. 
 

C. Fire Department Performance Report. Fire Chief Ned Vander Pol will report on 
performance by the City of Vista’s Fire Department during August 2021. 
 

D. Fire Chief’s Update. Fire Chief Ned Vander Pol will report on other matters of interest to 
the Department and the District.   
 

VI. OFFICERS’ REPORTS 
 

A. Accounts Payable. The Treasurer will present for approval the District’s Accounts Payable 
for the month of August 2021. 

 
B. Portfolio Summary. The Board will review the Treasurer’s Report as of August 31, 2021. 

 
C. Fire Mitigation Fees.  The Treasurer will provide an update on the fund balances held by 

the District and City. 
 

D. Legal Affairs.  District Counsel will report on the status of any pending matters.  
 
 
 
 



Vista Fire Protection District  
Agenda, September 8, 2021 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Fuel Modification. The Subcommittee and Staff will report on status of Anchor Point study. 
 

B. Panoramic Property.  The Subcommittee on Panoramic will report on status of invitations 
of interest for purchase of the District’s surplus property 
 

C. Redevelopment Of Fire Station No. 3.  The Subcommittee will report on the status of 
discussions concerning joint funding for redevelopment of Station No. 3. 
 

VIII. SPECIAL MATTERS DESIGNATED FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

A. None Scheduled 
 
IX. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

 

A. Emergency Access Roads. Director Ploetz will provide an update on the status of the 
District’s Emergency Access Roads. 
 

B. District Administrative Manager. Director Elliott will report on the status of the 
Subcommittee’s efforts to recruit a District administrative manager. 
 

X. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. None Scheduled.   
 

XI. DIRECTORS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS & WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Directors are invited to make announcements and share written communications. 
 
 

XII. MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT 
 
Copy of the Agenda and the Board Package of Meeting Materials Are Available On The District 
Web Site: www.vistafireprotectiondistrict.org or by contacting the Office of the Clerk of the Board 
955 Vale Terrace Drive, Ste. A, Vista, CA 92084, 760-758-3815    

http://www.vistafireprotectiondistrict.org/


 Draft - Pending Approval at September Meeting 
VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MINUTES of Meeting Held 
Wednesday, August 11, 2021 

 
The monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of the Vista Fire Protection District was called to order 
at Vista Fire Station No. 5, located at 2009 South Melrose Dr., Vista, CA  92081 by the presiding 
President, Robert Fougner, at 6:00 P.M. 
 

Directors Present: Mr. Robert Fougner, President  
Mr. James Elliott, Vice President 
Mr. Daniel Gomez, Director 
Mr. Read Miller, Director 
Mr. John Ploetz, Director 

 
Directors Absent: None 
 

Staff Present:   Chief, Ned Vander Pol, Fire Inspector, Jeremy Nichols, Board Clerk, 
Christie Ross, Legal Counsel, Fred Pfister, Esq.,  
 

I. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THIS MEETING’S AGENDA 
 

On motion made by Director Elliott and duly seconded by Director Gomez, the Directors 
unanimously approved the published agenda. 
 

III. OPEN DISCUSSION WITH THE BOARD 
 

The Board invited District Residents and others in attendance to address the Board on any 
matter of public concern related to the District’s business.  
 

IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 

On a motion made by Director Elliott and duly seconded by Director Ploetz, the Minutes for the 
regular monthly meeting held July 14, 2021, were approved by the Directors as presented.  
 
On a motion made by Director Gomez and duly seconded by Director Elliott, the Minutes for 
the special meeting held July 22, 2021, were approved by the Directors as presented. 
 

V. FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

A. District Fire Inspector’s Report. Fire Inspector, Jeremy Nichols provided results of activities 
in July including parcel inspections for weed abatement, the District’s emergency access 
roads, and proposed activities for August.  
 

B. Fire Marshalls Report. In the absence of Deputy Fire Chief Craig Usher, Fire Chief Ned 
Vander Pol discussed pending and approved projects for properties located within the 
District.  
 

C. Fire Department Performance Report. Fire Chief Ned Vander Pol reported on performance 
by the City of Vista’s Fire Department during July 2021.  



Vista Fire Protection District  
Minutes, August 11, 2021 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

D. Fire Chief’s Update. Fire Chief Ned Vander Pol reported on matters of interest to the 
Department and the District.  
 

VI. OFFICERS’ REPORTS 
 

A. Accounts Payable. The treasurer presented for approval the District’s Accounts Payable for 
the month of July 2021. On motion made by Director Miller, and duly seconded by Director 
Elliott, the Directors present approved the payments as listed in the amount of $52,656.59 
for the month of July. 
 

B. Portfolio Summary/District Investments. The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s Report on the 
District Investments as of July 31, 2021.  

 
C. Fire Mitigation Funds. The Treasurer provided an update on the fund balances based on 

the County’s quarterly report.  
 

D. District Communications.  The Treasurer confirmed completion of the dedicated District 
phone number (760-688-7588).  

 
E. Legal Affairs. District Counsel reported on the status of pending matters.  

 
VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Fuel Modification. The Subcommittee reported on the status of the Anchor Point study.  
 

B. Panoramic Property. The Subcommittee on Panoramic reported on the status of the 
District’s invitations for disposition of its surplus property.  
 

C. Redevelopment Of Fire Station No. 3.  The Subcommittee’s report on the status of 
discussions concerning redevelopment of Station No. 3 was followed by lengthy discussion 
among the Directors concerning the merits and objections to funding this project with 
District reserves.  

  
VIII. SPECIAL MATTERS DESIGNATED FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

A. None Scheduled 
 

IX. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 

A. Emergency Access Roads. Director Ploetz provided an update on the status of the 
Emergency Access Roads.  
 

B. District Administrative Manager. Director Elliott led a discussion on the revised job 
description for a District Administrative Manager, Board approval for recruitment, and the 
appointment of a Subcommittee to conduct interviews with prospective candidates. On a 
motion made by Director Gomez and duly seconded by Director Miller, the board approved 
the formation of a subcommittee consisting of Directors Elliott and Gomez to work with 
legal counsel on formulating a six-month or one-year contract for the position of District 
Administrative Manager, and to proceed with interviews.  



Vista Fire Protection District  
Minutes, August 11, 2021 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

X. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. None scheduled  
 

XI. DIRECTORS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS & WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Directors were invited to make announcements and share written communications.  
 

XII. MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT 
 

On a motion made by Director Miller and duly seconded by Director Gomez, the meeting was 
adjourned at 8:43 PM. 

 
Copy of the Agenda and the Board Package of Meeting Materials Are Available On The District 
Web Site: www.vistafireprotectiondistrict.org or by contacting the Office of the Clerk of the Board 
955 Vale Terrace Drive, Ste. A, Vista, CA 92084, 760-758-3815    

http://www.vistafireprotectiondistrict.org/


 

 Vista Fire Protection District 
 
Prepared by:   Jeremy Nichols, Fire Inspector / Investigator           
 
Approved by: Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief            
 
Meeting date:  September 8, 2021 

 
Agenda location:   Continuing Business 
 
District enhanced activities for August 2021 

 
• Annual weed abatement program in progress. 

o 1st round – 11 district parcels identified to forcibly abate.  
o 2nd round – 6 district parcels posted. 

• Evaluated all emergency roads on 08/25/2021 
o El Paso Alto – Temporary chain on security gate and padlocks remain 

intact. 
• Inspected a total of 485 parcels and issued 20 hazardous fire area inspection 

notices. 
• Had 34 face-to-face opportunities out in the field and provided 2 Living with 

Wildfire brochures. 
• Received 20 public service requests that resulted in 5 field parcel assessments. 

Of these, 0 hazardous fire area notices were issued. 
• Replaced 4 “Fire Lane” signs. 

 
Planned activities for September 2021 

• Complete inspections for annual weed abatement program. 
• Update District Board on weed abatement progress to date. 
• Continue to monitor for any emergency response map book inconsistencies. 
• Quickly respond to all citizen service requests regarding any hazardous 

conditions. 
• Assess all district emergency roads. 
• Continue to replace faded or illegible “Fire Lane” signs.            

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Jeremy Nichols 
Fire Inspector / Fire Investigator 
Vista Fire Protection District 

















1

Rob

From: Patrick Johnson <patrickj@ci.vista.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 1:12 PM
To: robert@vistawire.net; Ned Vander Pol
Cc: Jim Elliott; 'Frederick Pfister'
Subject: RE: VFPD Funding For Redevelopment Station No. 3

Hello Robert and Jim 
 
Thank you for your letter dated July 29, 2021, and for responding to the City’s request regarding a partnership on the 
redevelopment or replacement of Fire Station 3.  I appreciate the background and your thorough review.  I respect 
your position on the issues and at the end of the analysis, I understand this opportunity may or may not meet the 
board’s criteria for spending capital dollars. 
 
I appreciate your concern for investing in a fire station which is outside of the district’s boundaries; however, I don’t 
necessarily share your same viewpoint from a performance improvement standpoint as it relates to response times.  I 
think a savings of 15-20 seconds is significant and not negligible.  Whether it is a cardiac patient or a fire in someone’s 
home, 15-20 seconds can mean a great deal.     
 
During our original negotiations which began in 2009, we discussed the District’s desire to purchase a property within 
the District’s boundaries or at least closer to the boundaries.  If the District has another option for a station location 
other than the current Station 3 location, please let us know.  Our window of opportunity to staff a station per Section P 
of the agreement will come to a close if Station 3 is remodeled or rebuilt, so now is the time if you have other options 
you want to discuss that would further reduce response times for the District. 
 
Although, this may not be as detailed or eloquent as your letter, I did want to address the four main issues you 
presented: 
   
1.  Amount, Use and Source of Funds.  Thank you for entertaining an agreement to match the City’s grant funding in 
the amount of five million dollars.  As mentioned in our meeting, the City agrees with the 50/50 split of costs (not to 
exceed $5 million) and that the fire mitigation fees held by the City be used first, prior to the District expending other 
funds.   
 
2. Contract Term and Termination Repayment.  Thank you for providing the percentage contribution information in 
your letter.  As stated, you estimated the District contributes approximately 12.25% of the Fire Department’s budget, 
down from approximately 19% during the first contract year in 2011.  Coincidentally, the current 12.25% percent of the 
budget happens to be the same percentage of calls the Fire Department responds to in the District.   
Using the reduction in the percentage and forecasting, with the escalating fire department costs and the stabilizing of 
assessed valuation, in five years the percentage of budget the District contributes will very likely be a single digit 
percentage.  Forecasting even further out to the remaining 14 years of the agreement, this amount will more than 
likely continue to be reduced as a percentage. 
 
As a result, I cannot recommend or justify an agreement that would contain an additional 25 years, for a total of 39 
years, where the City is limited in its ability to terminate the agreement.  There are too many unknowns of what will 
happen in 14 years, let alone 39 more years.  It is not that we don’t value the partnership between the City and the 
District, this amount of time is just too long without having the ability to make changes to the agreement.    
 
Based on the requested funding from the District, I propose increasing the existing contract to 25 years (an increase of 
11 years), and adding an additional 10 years to the term, where, if the City did serve notice of termination, the City 
would reimburse the District for its fair share contribution of the station.  The lifespan of a new fire station is 40-50 
years.  If we are able to come to terms on an agreement, I propose we use Section 11. A to develop a separate 
agreement for the use of the station and depreciated costs. 
 



2

3. Fire Mitigation Fees.  You proposed that the District maintain all future fire mitigation fees and exclude them from 
the shared revenue pool.  If an amendment to the contract is needed, then the City is in agreement with your request 
to make this change. 
 
4. Attribution (Naming of the station).  I appreciate the District’s significant contribution and desire for naming rights; 
however, the City’s fire stations do not have names, rather, as you know, they have assigned station numbers.  I 
propose there be a monument sign on the property that would display the cooperation of the City and District, with 
associated logos of each agency, promoting to the public the partnership that existed to complete the station. 
 
Once you both have had an opportunity to review the above information and discuss with the appropriate parties, 
please let me know if you would like to have a further conversation on the issue.  I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Patrick 
  

From: Rob <robert@vistawire.net>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:05 PM 
To: Patrick Johnson <patrickj@ci.vista.ca.us>; Ned Vander Pol <nvanderpol@ci.vista.ca.us> 
Cc: Jim Elliott <jelliott2k@gmail.com>; 'Frederick Pfister' <fwp@whiteandbright.com> 
Subject: VFPD Funding For Redevelopment Station No. 3 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
Please see the attached letter concerning your invitation to contribute funding for redevelopment of 
Station No. 3.  We look forward to discussing its contents.  
 
Most sincerely, 
Robert B. Fougner, Director and President 
Vista Fire Protection District 
760-613-6250 
 



 

Policy Number 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  Policy Period:   From  

PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.                                      To      

COMMON POLICY CHANGE ENDORSEMENT                 

  
Named Insured Effective Date: 

 12:01 A.M., Standard Time 

   
Agency Name   

This endorsement will not be used to decrease coverages, increase rates or deductibles or alter any terms or conditions 
of coverage unless at the sole request of the insured. 

 
x COVERAGE PART INFORMATION ---- Coverage parts affected by this change as indicated by    below. 

 Property 
 

 Crime 
 

 Portable Equipment 
 

 Auto 
 

 General Liability 
 

 Management Liability 

  

 
The following item(s): 
 
 Insured’s Name Insured’s Mailing Address 

 

 Policy Number Company 
 

 Effective/Expiration Date Insured’s Legal Status/Business of Insured 
 

 Payment Plan Premium Determination 
 

 Additional Interested Parties Coverage Forms and Endorsements 
 

 Limits/Exposures Deductibles 
 

 Covered Property/Location Description Classification /Class Codes 
 

 Rates Underlying Exposure/ Insurance 

 is (are) changed to read {See Additional Page(s) } 

The above amendments result in a change in the premium as follows: 

This premium does not include taxes and surcharges. 

   No Changes  To be Adjusted at Audit Additional  Return  

Tax and Surcharge Changes 
For New York, Tax and Surcharges do not apply. 
For New York, the NY Motor Vehicle Law Enforcement Fee and/ or NY Fire Fee may be included. 

Additional  Return  

Countersigned By:            

 AUTHORIZED AGENT  

VFNU-TR-0021400-00/002
09-26-2020

09-26-2021

09-26-20

VFIS Insurance Services               

VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT     

X

X

THE FOLLOWING FORM HAS BEEN DELETED FROM THE POLICY:                  

VGL204  01-20  EXCLUSION FIREFIGHTING AND OTHER EMERGENCY SERVICES    

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME                        

                                   

 
                                

                                

 
                                

                               

                              

 
                                

 
                                

 
                                

 
                                                        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                      

                                                                      

                                                                      

                                                                      

                                                                      

                                                                      


	Agenda September 8, 2021
	Draft Minutes August 11, 2021
	Inspector's Report
	Payables Report August 2021
	City of Vista Invoice
	Payroll Request

	Portfolio Summary
	Fire Mitigation Summary
	City Of Vista Response To District Funding Proposal
	Underwriter's Deletion Of Emergency Policy Exclusions

